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Hello,
 
This meeting has been scheduled for June 4, 2020 at 9:00 am. There was one conflict, Andrea has
another meeting until 9:30 am.
 
Thank you,

Cassie Hunter
Staff Specialist
City of San José | Parks, Recreation & Neighborhood Services

200 E. Santa Clara St. 9th Floor
San Jose, CA 95113
Phone: (408) 535-3520
cassie.hunter@sanjoseca.gov| http://www.sanjoseca.gov/prns

 

From: Burnham, Nicolle <nicolle.burnham@sanjoseca.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 1:06 PM
To: Hunter, Cassie <cassie.hunter@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Mendez, Zacharias <Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>; Zsutty, Yves
<Yves.Zsutty@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Diridon West Meeting Request
 
Cassie-
Can you please set up a one hour meeting for the following people:  Jon Cicirelli, Neil, Andrea, Avi,
Carolina, Zac and Yves.  The topic should be: Proposed Diridon West Parks and Recreation Facilities.
 
I know it will need to push out a few weeks to get all of us together, but try to schedule it the week
of 5/25 if possible.  If that is not possible, it can go into the first week of June.
 
Thanks   
 
 
Nicolle Burnham | Deputy Director
Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services
200 East Santa Clara Street, 9th Floor
San Jose, CA 95113
P: (408) 793-5514
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